
City of od
Ilome of the Tìtalatín Nyer Natí<>nal Wildlile Ref.ge

UnBAN RENEWAL AcENcY
MEETING PncKET

FOR

Tuesd"y, December 20,201 6

Sherwood Gity Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Shenrood, Oregon

URA Board of Directors Regular Meeting
(Following the City Council meeting)

URA Board of Directors Executive Session
(Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2Xe), Real Property Transactions)



SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIREGTORS
MEET¡NG AGENDA

Tuesday, December 20, 2016
(Following the 7:00 pm City Council Meeting)

Gity of Sherwood City Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Sherwood, Oregon

URA BOARD REGULAR MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER N\$ù?', n,

z. R.LL .ALL ù-î"il$t:îi u
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

"-ï-;$.îî}t/

A. Adoption of September 20,2016 URA Board Meeting Minutes
B. Adoption of October 18,2016 URA Board Meeting Minutes

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. URA Resolution 2016-004 Authorizing the URA, Manager to sell property owned by the
Shenrood Urban RenewalAgency; cannery subdivision lot I
(Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager)

B. URA Resolution 2016-005 Authorizing the URA Manager to sell property owned by
the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency; cannery subdivision lot 3
(Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager)

C. URA Resolution 2016-006 Authorizing the URA Manager to sell property owned by
the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency; cannery subdivision lot 4
(Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager)

5. ADJOURN to EXEGUTIVE SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Topics

A. Real Property Transactions, pursuantto ORS 192.660 (2Xe)
(Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager)

2. ADJOURN

URA Board of Directors Meeting
December 20,2016
Page I of 1 1



DRAFT

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 20, 2016
22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140

REGULAR SESSION

1, CALL TO ORDER: Chair Clark called the meeting to order at 8:40 pm.

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Krisanna Clark, Jennifer Harris, Jennifer Kuiper, Linda Henderson,
Renee Brouse, Dan King and Sally Robinson.

3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joe Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, City Attorney
Josh Soper, Community Development Director Julia Hajduk, Finance Director Katie Henry, City
Engineer Bob Galati, Civil Engineer Jason Waters and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy,

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Adoption of June 21,2016 URA Board Meeting Minutes

MOTION: FROM RENEE BROUSE TO ADOPT THE CONSENT AGENDA, SECONDED BY
DAN KING. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED lN FAVOR.

Chair Clark addressed the next agenda item

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. URA Resolution 2016-003 Authorizing the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) District Manager
to award a construction contract for the Downtown lntersection Monument Removal
Project

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier provided a brief history and stated the monuments were
installed in 2005 with the original streetscape project. He said since this time there have been a lot

of comments relative to their danger or perceived hazard to pedestrians. He said in May of 2015
the URA Board and Budget Committee authorized the Urban Renewal Agency to hire a designer
to look at removal of the monuments. He said we tried to get the project done before spring and

before City events started, but it resulted in a delay to allow for events and festivals to occur.

Tom said one of things that was unique about the project conversation was we were going to do
this as a design-build rather than a design-bid-build, which means we will put more emphasis on

the contractor taking responsibility for the work as well as staff and making sure they were
performing. He said therefore we did not spend as much money on the design effort upfront. He

said we are seeing this reflected in the bidding process that was recently done where we have a
very conservative design and we have some fairly high costs that are in excess of the engineers
estimate as well as what we originally budgeted for the project. He said we also know there are

many opportunities as we move through the construction project to cut some of those costs. He

provided an example and said in the bid there is a bid to replace all the poles that are currently in

URA Board of Directors
September 20,2016
Page I of4 2



DRAFT

place and said staff feels we can possibly save the poles but until they are dug up and removed
we won't know this for ceÉain. He said there will be a lot of hand-holding of the contractor, more
than normal as we move fon¡vard.

Tom recapped the financials and said we had an engineer's estimate of about $237,000 and
Brown Contracting lnc. came in with the alternate which was 36 bollards at $259,000, slightly over
the engineers estimate, and this was also over what we budgeted for. He said we had three
projects for the URA this year, the parking lot, the removal of the monuments and finishing the
lease space and other things at the Center for the Arts. He said we budgeted $250,000 for the
removal of the monuments. He explained we also have the alternates on the bollards for a reason,
because we don't believe we will use all 36 and may scale this back.

He said with this, although we are slightly over budget, we feel we will be able to manage the
budget as we move forward and recommended moving fonruard. He said if we come in where this
is expected as we move foruvard with the other projects specifically the parking lot project, we are
probably going to have to come back and talk about whether we need to authorize more money
out of contingency in the urban renewal agency to move that project foruvard. He said staff is
prepared to move fon¡rard and is available to answer questions.

Ms. Robinson asked what the second bid that came in was. Tom replied the second bid was from
C & M Construction and with the alternates they were at $276,000, about $39,000 over the
engineers estimate.

Ms. Kuiper asked if staff wrote the bid facts and provided them to the contractors to bid on. Jason
Waters replied yes, they were posted online and advertised in the Daily Journal of Commerce. He
stated the consultant put them together and confirmed they were part of the RFP. He said it was a
competitive formal bidding process.

Ms. Kuiper asked about the light posts currently on the monuments and said staff indicated they
could potentially be saved? Tom confirmed. She asked if the poles go through the concrete
surface.

Jason replied the poles go all the way through and the difficulty is the monument is not a
completely subsurface foundation, the monument itself the portion that is above the ground serves
as a prevention of the overturning moment. He said there isn't a full foundation and this was the
issue that, if we replaced the much larger lights with a prefabbed foundation it is much wider than
the skinnier lights that we are proposing to put in. He said the foundation is only 12 inches square
which will allow us to fit it in between conduit and it gives us more room for error. He said he is
about 30% sure we can salvage the old lights. He said this is the most conservative design and

this is why the contingency is very low and there is plenty of opportunity for valuing engineering
including Sheruvood Broadband which in the bid we are planning on splicing and cutting over, but
the contractor thinks they may be able to just get rid of the foundation and lower it without
disconnecting the fiber, which would be another opportunity for cost savings.

Ms. Harris asked if the Board will see a design of what it might look like. Tom replied if she goes to
the corner of Washington and Railroad she will see what the design is. He said it will be very

URA Board of Directors
September 20,2016
Page 2 of 4 3



DRAFT

similar to what has been done at other intersections where we moved foruvard and have gone

without having monuments at intersections where they were originally planned for as we did the
Downtown Streetscapes Phase ll.

Chair Clark said so they will match the rest of the City. Jason replied one will have a light and the
other side will have nothing. He gave an example of the intersection in front of the flower shop.

Ms. Kuiper asked if the ornamental pieces that are on top of the monuments will be kept. Jason
replied they will be salvaged but doesn't know where they will be placed.

Tom said one thing that hasn't been included in the design or construction yet is the wayfinding
signs as well as the poster board signs. He said we realized due to the dimensions and locations
that they are fairly difficult to deal with. He said he is not saying that we will not look at putting

them back, but thinks we want to remove some of the monuments and look at options. He said

one option we have talked about is moving them back about I feet and putting them on double-
sided poles that has the wayfinding sign on one side and the poster board on the other side. He

said it will move the poster cabinet further away, but we don't want to just recreate the same
problem. He said we will take a conservative approach to putting those back and we will have
future conversations with the Board as to how they will look. He said there will be a period of time
where these features will not be there and staff will be working on addressing the signage.

Ms. Harris shared a personal story regarding going out for a bid on a construction project and

asked if the weather or time of year plays a role in the bid amount. Tom replied yes and said this is
something that we talk about as well and said it is challenging when you deal with the bidding
environment. He elaborated on holidays, bidding season, time of year, construction market and

economy, and other things that affect bids. He said you never know and feels with this bid, we are

9.5% over the engineer's estimate he suggested moving forward.

Ms. Henderson said this was not an expected expense for the URA budget and asked what fell off
the list or got cut so we could allocate $280,000. Tom said he did not have the full list but has
gone through project priorities that the URA Board has and right now we have certain projects that
were originally in the URA plan that are not going to get done, for example Oregon Street for $6.5
million.

Mr. Kuiper asked about the $50,000 work on the alley way. Tom replied, right now the last
projections we are showing having $450,000 left in the URA budget, the maximum indebtedness
that we could spend. He said we have not allocated that money to projects yet because we
wanted to make sure the Center for the Arts was completed as well as finishing the other projects.

He said at that point we would have a conversation and part of that conversation is the sale of
assets. He said these funds can grow and we are currently conducting appraisals on five different
properties owned by the URA. He said we have a tentative URA meeting to discuss the assets
and priority list on October 20. He said discussing which projects won't get completed will occur
when we go over the entire list.

URA Board of Directors
September 20, 201 6
Page 3 of 4 4



DRAFT

Ms. Henderson referred to the $450,000 and Tom said this would be below the maximum
indebtedness cap. He clarified, once we do this project we would still have $450,000 to do other
projects, plus what we sell in assets.

Mr. King asked about the timing of the monument construction and Jason replied he believes this
can be better answered when we do the value engineering with Brown Contracting. Tom added
we anticipate information in the next 4-6 weeks. Jason informed the Board that staff is looking to
know the lead time on the lights as the light that was specked-out is a very popular parking lot light
and the lead time has increased to 6-8 weeks. He said the project is a top priority for the fall
construction season and he would like to get it completed before Thanksgiving.

Tom commented regarding the construction site being very limited in size and said we will be
having public outreach meeting and ensuring we are coordinating as we move fon¡rard to ensure
businesses, pedestrian and drivers can travel unimpeded as much as we possibly can.

Chair Clark clarified for the public and stated the monuments were installed and what we have
found is that they have become a pedestrian hazard and a safety issue and this is why we are
addressing them before we have a fatality or incident.

Ms. Harris asked if any of the lights will be LED or solar lights. Tom replied he did not know if LED
was an option for these lights and said one of the things with lights and PGE, is PGE either owns
them and maintains them or they are the City's responsibility and these are the City's
responsibility because they are a non-standard PGE light. Jason offered to look into it and said
we would make every attempt to upgrade to an LED or energy efficient light.

With no other questions, the following motion was stated

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2OI6.003, SECONDED
BY JENNIFER HARRIS. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED lN FAVOR.

6. ADJOURN

With no further business, Chair Clark adjourned at 9:02 pm

Submitted by

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder

URA Board of Directors
September 20, 201 6
Page 4 of 4 5

Krisanna Clark, Chair



DRAFT

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 18, 2016
22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140

WORK SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Clark called the work session to order at 8:05 pm

2. BOARD PRESENT. Chair Krisanna Clark, Jennifer Kuiper, Jennifer Harris, Renee Brouse and Dan King.

Sally Robinson and Linda Henderson were absent.

3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joseph Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, Finance Director
Katie Henry, and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy.

4. TOPIG:

A. Appraisals of URA Old Town Properties

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier provided a handout (see record, Exhibit A). Prior to briefing the
Board he said staff is looking for answers from the Board as to which properties we want to move fonruard

with and prepare to sell, and are there any conditions on the sale of the properties.

Tom provided the Board with background information and said the URA has acquired property over the last

20 years with the cannery site properties being the largest. He said the URA Board held a work session in
March of 2016 to talk about the properties and although decisions were not made the Board indicated they
were interested in these 5 properties (see exhibit). He said an appraiser was selected through a
competitive process to appraise the properties and those appraisals were recently completed. He said the
properties that were appraised were 3 properties at the cannery site, the Robin Hood Theater property and
the Old School House property. He said there are four other properties at the cannery site and those were
not appraised.

Tom referred to the presentation and discussion occurred regarding the various properties. He identified
properties at the cannery site, Lot #1, Lot #2 and Lot #3. He said with Lot #1 in order for it to sell there
would need to be some sort of partitioning of the property and said the partitioning was not previously done
as it was unsure with our then partner Capstone Partners, how much of the property they wanted.

Tom referred to Lot #2 and said this is at the Center for the Arts and Lot #3 is the property across from the
plaza. He said the original plan forthe buildings on Lots #1 and #3 were going to be 1-story buildings. He

said this was Capstone's vision and believes this makes a lot of sense. He referred to Lot li4 and said this
was envisioned to be a 2-story building and this makes sense to him as well. Tom referred to the map in
the presentation and explained the vision for the lots.

Tom said the appraisers looked at all of the area and information to ensure they understood that there were
not any extraordinary conditions that they needed to be concerned about and to make sure they accounted

_,) 
for things such as infrastructure. Tom recapped the site review list and explained the Land Use
entitlements (PUD) for properties at the cannery site.

URA Board of Directors
October 18,2016
Page I of 3 6



DRAFT

Tom recapped the Market Analysis, discussion followed. Tom reviewed highest and best use and
discussion followed regarding zoning. Tom addressed the comparables and reviewed the maps in the
exhibit.

Tom addressed the value of the properties. He said all properties combined if sold would equal $1.64
million of revenue that could come back into the URA to either feed existing debt or to do additional
projects. He said this money does not count against our maximum indebtedness. Tom addressed cannery
Lot #1 and the higher price per square foot being significantly higher and said this is because of the
contribution of the parking lot and utilities at the site. Tom said he believes this price is a bit high and
explained. He said he thinks it would be difficult to get the appraised value of $200,000.

Tom stated there was interest in cannery lot #1, interest in the Old School House property and the Robin
Hood Theater property. Tom asked the Board which properties of the 5 listed they would like to market. He
reminded decisions are not made in work session, but asked for a general idea. Discussion followed
regarding Lot #1 and the Old School House.

Brief Board discussion followed regarding development standards. Tom asked the Board what conditions
they wanted to set on property sales and said he believes they are covered on cannery properties with the
PUD that is in place.

Ms. Kuiper asked if the URA could enter into some kind of an agreement with people that want to purchase

the very visible properties. Tom referred to the Robin Hood property and said he thinks it would be good to
set some conditions. He said before any properties are sold, staff will need to come back to the URA board
with a resolution authorizing the sale of properties and believes legislation establishing boundaries would
be a good idea. He provided examples. He said he believes if the URA can't get something fairly significar
at this location, we should not consider selling it. He said there are deed restrictions that can be put into
place.

Ms. Kuiper said this doesn't sound like a partnership. Discussion followed. She asked what is the highest
percentage of certainty that we would get through a development of both properties without doing a
partnership, and doing something a bit more creative. She asked if we could do an RFP asking for design,
something that would provide a greater guarantee that we get what we envision. Tom said this has been
done in the past with the cannery, where we put out an RFP and entered into a development agreement.
He said this is a failed example. He said this was also done on the Old School House property in 2007 and

we received a few proposals which were awful, not meeting the requirements of the RFP. Discussion
followed. Tom commented regarding setting conditions in advance and said they can be generic and this
would then be followed by putting out an RFP setting out the requirements and asking what they would
envision.

City Manager Gall spoke of the three cannery lots and marketing them and said this would be less risky
and said he wanted to take advantage of the interest we have received for Lot #1. He said the Robin Hood

Theater and the Old School house are key parcels and believes we need time to research.

Ms. Kuiper suggested lots #1, #3 and #4 being offered for sale.

Ms. Harris commented regarding the lack of residential housing in the downtown area and asked whi
aren't we considering residential. Tom replied they tax down and the PUD took all the housing that was
available for all of those properties and moved them into the apartments. He said there isn't housing,

URA Board of Directors
October 18,20'16 7Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

residential options available. He said the City Council could change that but it would be quite a process and
we would probably have to rezone a portion of that as something different, probably high density residential
in order to get the density. He said the PUD would have to be changed.

Tom referred to lot lt4 and lot #5 and discussion followed regarding options for residential. He said if
housing was something the Board wanted to do it would be a significant process.

City Manager Gall informed the Board the City recently received an application for the Jim Fisher property
for a townhouse development, he said it's a work/live type of development. Discussion followed.

Tom said if the Board was serious about putting residential on lot #4, then we can't market it. Discussion
occurred regarding residential/commercial on the Robin Hood Theater property similar to the McCormick
building. Examples of McMinnville and Lake Oswego were referenced as cities with residential living and
comments were received that they are booming and attract more business. He said the Robin Hood lot
under our existing code can have residential as long as the residential is secondary to the commercial use.

City Manager Gall confirmed the Board was looking at marketing lots #1 and #3. Tom said they are
different enough that they would probably not compete with each other. Discussion followed and Orenco
Station was mentioned as an example of what the development could look like.

Tom commented regarding the need to make a decision on the Robin Hood Theater property because we
are building the other parking lot and he has told people that the Robin Hood Theater parking lot will be
closing. He said the current parking lot is not compliant to the City's code and has not been for a while. He
said this will cause a lot of heartburn in the community.

City Manager Gall asked staff if they had what they needed as far as next steps and Tom replied he
believes so and said staff needed to come back with ideas on what we want to do with the Old School
House property and the Robin Hood Theater lot, and review that with professionals and bring something
back to the Board for consideration. He said he believes this would be a separate piece of legislation.

Ms. Kuiper commented regarding the design standards and asked if they were only for the PUD? Tom
replied yes. She asked if they comply with the overall design standards. Tom replied yes and said it's more
restrictive. She asked if we could have design standards for a particular lot. Tom said you could and said it
would be challenging. He said we could put that in the regular code versus Chapter 16 which is the
development code. He said we would have to go through a process with notification to DLCD.

Tom confirmed staff would look at marketing lots #1 and #3, no objections from the Board were received

5. ADJOURN:

Chair Clark adjourned at 8:53 pm

Submitted by:

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder
URA Board of Directors
October 18,2016
Page 3 of 3 I

Krisanna Clark, Chair



URA Board Meeting Date: December 20,2016

Agenda ltem: Public Hearing

TO

FROM:
Through:

Shenruood Urban RenewalAgency Board of Directors

Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager
Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager

SUBJECT: URA Resolution 2016-004 of the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency authorizing the
URA Manager to sell property; Cannery Subdivision Lot I

lssue
Should the URA Board authorize the URA Manager to sell certain properties?

Background
The URA has acquired properties overthe past 15 years and previously SURPAC has evaluated each
of the property acquisitions. An Appraisal for the property was conducted in October of 2016 and
discussed with the URA Board. Lot 1 of the Cannery PUD was intended to be partitioned from the Center
for the Arts creating an approximately 4,250 sf pad. Based on the discussion of the URA Board Lot 1 of
the Cannery PUD is recommended to be partitioned and sold as the market allows.

The sale of property is governed by section 505 of the URA Plan

The recent real estate market has been steadily improving and there has been interest expressed by
developers for property in Old Town. The URA Managerwill place restrictions on the sale of the properties

so that development will occur in a manner that removes blight and maximizes the development of the
properties as outlined in the resolution.

Financial lmpacts
The sale of property will put monies back into the URA which can be allocated to other projects or to retire
debt. These monies if reinvested back into the district will not count against maximum indebtedness.

Recommendation:
Staff respectfully requests URA Board adoption of URA Resolution 2016-004 authorizing the URA
Manager to partition and sell properties according to section 505 of the URA Plan.

URA Resolution 2016-004, Staff Report
December 20,2016
Page 1 of 1 I



DRAFT

f lone of tlu lìnlutht Nvet NdtioMI t|'ìldlifc Reltßc

URA RESOLUTION 2OI6.004

AUTHORIZING THE URA MANAGER TO SELL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE SHERWOOD URBAN
RENEWAL AGENCY; CANNERY SUBDIVISION LOT I

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Sheruvood ("Agency") as the duly designated Urban
Renewal Agency for the City of Sheruvood, Oregon ("City") is undertaking to carry out the Shen¡vood

Urban Renewal Plan ("Plan") which plan was approved by the City Council ("Council") on August 29,
2OOO by Ordinance No. 2000-1098 after a Public Hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Plan allows, under Section 505 for the Agency to sell property and over time the Agency
has purchased property that it desires to sell; and

WHEREAS, the Cannery property was subdivided and a Planned Unit Development PUD was approved in

2O1O; and

WHEREAS, the retail/office propedies are located in the Cannery Subdivision as Lot 1 in Exhibit A.

.{OW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SHERWOOD URBAN
RENEWAL AGENCY:

Section l. The Sheruvood Urban Renewal Agency does hereby direct the URA Manager to partition a
portion of the property tor a 4,250 sf pad site and sell the property noted above in accordance
with Section 505 of the URA Plan with the following conditions.

1) The building constructed meets the requirement in the Planned Unit Development including
the pattern book and has a similar look to the adjacent Center for the Arts building with
more glazing and or brick.

2) The use of the building is compatible with the Center for the Arts and the partition of property
does not significantly impact the regular parking for the Center for the Arts.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective from and after its adoption by the Agency Board

Ðuly passed by the Urban Renewal Agency Board this 20th day of December 2016.

Attest:

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder
URA Resolution 2016-004
December 20,2016
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit A (1 pS)

Krisanna Clark, Chair

10



¿'

!ð¡ 10

L

h

5w coli,iM¡rtÅ STBrtt t¡Ji2
lÉ-

...t

SHERWOOD CANNTRY SQUARE

IDT

sl,

$W RA¡LRTAD m

Â88Rf,!'IATiONS;

A POÊT]ON ÊÊI}IG A
LOËÁTEO IN THE

t--
l"¡J
[¡J
otts
Cj

REPLAT I]f A PORTION OF BLOCX I, "EPLÊÊ's AODITION TO SHERI|OOD-
ÊÀsT 0NÊ*HALF OF 111€ NORtHtrËST ONç-auAR.rEn or secloN s¿.

ÌOIû.¡SH¡P ? 5ütj'fÞ1, ltAtiüÊ. I r¿tÊSÎ, W.M,
CIÎY OF SHERþTOD. WASIIINGTOT,{ COUNTY. ORË.GO',J

:-FrLl¿ü úLtrìrj!ii n. :(r1

åuEilDEo gY qqr ño tcìz-Qå€tfr
Å[tcHO¿D ¡Y &ut. Nu_ 3û¡"o9394S

SOUTHIRN FACIFIC RÂILROAD
gir** *1

n.7ìCrfr qå$.tqr)

ËLdù?Llr l¡ A! :,r-lC!t![1rl Nrì.-¡ldjld f t,f¿l*

5II CüIUUBIA
STRFË I

¡

Þ"
UJ
Lll
0a
t.-
U1

z
Ut-
zr
rfi

3
U1

ì ;',
ü.t¡

lNr'aj: l¡_:

l&l
ulgþ
(/)

I

L¡J

V¡&,
B

, (,/l

itrci
t

'',:t'

"3_

aU4ls.l.rl I
-:À

eË

i,¡
rts.

tutt I

SW COLUMBIA STREET

5.AJ+ft
¡.ù11t,j.¡:tl.tJi s:

IJü{UHÊI,IT TTGENT:
a ¡*hu sú¡rr ¡: e¡:rt Fttc .-fr!f ;- d:{¡ßf¡

t - l!!$!-5,!'tig{ å! ri'rlì lwt n¡È![ 4t r!re'
E1É!ñ AlH

a - ¡tuS !,€-,ùh M, i/êr l\@&ù FrR Àr' ?¡

¡ :t$ ütr ÀrPqr:L: ra*'rr

! rùt,5/3'Ná U f?1li: n:;:nt(t t.filLa Âìâ.F! Èñ !!¡rt
À icÁ r *Às Lri r¡l$(ç :\: ¡!d.:¡¡ {e

¡ f4¡! jr'r Rî ür r.,tl;r 'x$:¡8i! EaìL F!5 rst.*: ËÞ sitrJ
J aino s.t lq h,T ,j^ ,rt-rt:ù,*trr j:-:.r'

$r 4R sù? j.,_r ¡ n[iLL
È tr 5/s' r -s" rt3 èÍ Bfl¡ 6^re FiÀ9nc (p

u4tìgù Ht r¡" iÄ fiùçrÉc 1{ ¡ñtl
Þ - ïr 5È' ¡ ! rÞ?¡ i!ú *rh f {^ess !¡, !ffi,;r

't'*.nt'r s.çrt ei( ù rùfse :. :nr¡
! - lir &n ll-r?rtl Et¡rr.å EPti trs6 plrt ì¡rçNl¡trrlt/ Múú FrrÀ rr, s {J\t€ ,t Lil¡

lil
Ì.
ß

i- ,i. --
i

i¡'

";i,

*rÊËf lNoÊ)r:

t**--_ ---"ì..'t:t.t
.-;- ]

,¡".,ì; 
I

" r&t J¡t[ìi (¡F{Ë!f
''td

grùdrad: rtnl¡t[¡'l

s.12arJa s,¡r'{¡.r,t)

5W WLLAMETTE STRTET

5{ rL!ÂdnÈ
5MEET

(4f¡¡_'c

t ?¡ i) ¡ôi

-r=:r=

i

n

6\ Harper
Houf Pet*rson
Righellis lnc.

! ,¡
rt. ,ì'

i,l
i-

I

t'

REFERE}TCE ÛOCUI{HIS rÉG€NOr

rìì,ur¡ )rhr.. lùii :,.r, P r.r,d.¡.rF {ìlfj
r¡1:¡l,ljr q*4nL.r.!4tr rr,_ 1r':: rj;.

ir) - q\'#r r,{N¡ìs p[â \jrq)r ¡ttì t.L:l Èisr ¡¡ Ls!¡ì,U$Lc nl.urj
, ll ft,V! r{ .tu¡ ú r' r ilrrGir
i¡/ r¿i{â¡ ilrñÀ& .Êi Stoe(rì &l*r rs rF!¡iS ¡i¡ r{tls€Bl :s,ì-il!æ 9€_ :

SHÉET 1 Cf 2 ,J.¡ rr. \r 19

IQI 6
5f

l

I

{u
LTI 10

i¡,üi !¡

LoÍ 7

.ï

d'

i{

'ì

:ii

ì,4t! w :ôI 9
5¡2.+þ

*t I

tÎ¡{t I

iùÌ ô
i,ìÌn 5i

L0¡ 5
r {¿ç si

LûÎ J
l 6tl sF

3rÉßl
l.{oj

>
æc
Êz{
r
Ër
ui

rt

N

ri

I
I

tr! c0ì-"utlBtA 5l"tÌÊEr

.,:

ÍÊ¡it r
Lôf 4

::,r)a \r

a__

t:

!r)l
:l',rú!

LÛI 2

FRol¿s$i¡r^r

URA Resolution 2016-004, Exhibit A
December 20,2016, Page 1 of I

Recorded Plat

File 1"17C R.P. Hermar' A.ssociates LLCO Paee l5"11



URA Board Meeting Date: December 20,2016

Agenda ltem: Public Hearing

TO Shen¡uood Urban RenewalAgency Board of Directors

FROM:
Through:

Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager
Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager

SUBJECT: URA Resolution 2016-005 of the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency
authorizing the URA Manager to sell property; Gannery Subdivision Lot 3

lssue
Should the URA Board authorize the URA Manager to sell certain properties?

Background
The URA has acquired properties overthe past 15 years and previously SURPAC has evaluated
each of the property acquisitions. An Appraísal for the property was conducted in October of
2016 and discussed with the URA Board. Based on the discussion of the URA Board Lot 3 of
the Cannery PUD is recommended to be sold as the market allows.

The sale of property is governed by section 505 of the URA Plan

The recent realestate market has been steadily improving and there has been interest expressed
by developers for property in Old Town. The URA Manager will place restrictions on the sale of
the properties so that development will occur in a manner that removes blight and maximizes the
development of the properties as outlined in the resolution.

Financial lmpacts
The sale of property will put monies back into the URA which can be allocated to other projects

or to retire debt. These monies if reinvested back into the district will not count against maximum
indebtedness.

Recommendation:
Staff respectfully requests URA Board adoptíon of URA Resolution 2016-005 authorizing the
URA Manager to partition and sell properties according to section 505 of the URA Plan.

URA Resolution 2016-005, Staff Report
December 20,2016
Page 1 of 1

12



DRAFT

od
Floûa of îhr'lìtild,í,t Riw Narionl bl4ld$è lltjrgt

URA RESOLUTION 2016.005

AUTHORIZING THE URA MANAGER TO SELL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE SHERWOOD URBAN
RENEWAL AGENCY; CANNERY SUBDIVISION LOT 3

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Shen¡vood ("Agency") as the duly designated
Urban Renewal Agency for the City of Shenruood, Oregon ("City") is undertaking to carry out the
Shenruood Urban Renewal Plan ("Plan") which plan was approved by the City Council ("Council") on
August 29,2000 by Ordinance No. 2000-1098 after a Public Hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Plan allows, under Section 505 for the Agency to sell property; and

WHEREAS, over time the Agency has purchased property that it desires to sell; and

WHEREAS, the Cannery property was subdivided and a Planned Unit Development PUD was approved
in 2010; and

WHEREAS, the retail/office properties are located in the Cannery Subdivision as Lot 3 in Exhibit A

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SHERWOOD
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY:

Section l. The Shenruood Urban Renewal Agency does hereby direct the URA Manager to sell the
property noted above in accordance with Section 505 of the URA Plan with the following
conditions.

1) The sale of the property is conditioned such that any building constructed meets the
requirement in the Planned Unit Development including the pattern book and has a
similar look to the Center for the Arts building across the street.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective from and after its adoption by the Agency Board

Duly passed by the Urban RenewalAgency Board this 20th day of December 2016.

Attest

/sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder

of

URA Resolution 201 6-005
December 20,2016
Page 1 of 1, With Exhibit A (1 pS)

Krisanna Clark, Chair

13



LOT 9

N.ts

SW OOLUMEIA STREET
3

I

t¡J L
z L'J
o- Lil

t
=f:

SHERWOOD CANNERY SQUARE
A PORTION BEING A REPLAT OF Â PORT]ON OF ELOCK 1, ''EPLER'S ADDITION TO SHERTYOOD"

LOCATED IN ÍHE FAST ONE.HALF OF ÌHE NORTHÌ.IÆST O¡rÈ:OU¡NrrN óÈ SECIÑ'3ã, -
IOiINSHIP 2 SOU'IH, RANGE 1 WESI, W.M.

CIIY OF SHERWOOD, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OREGON
SURVEYEÐ: ÖCTOB€R 4, 2011

SW RAILROAD
aMENDÊO BY DOC. NO. 20t?-O6At3¡

aMeñDÊÐ BY ooc. No.2ot3-o99945

RECOROI.Í) AS DOCUMENT ñl\ t^)t^9q4, a

r.rL3r'û¿ Ê 3
!.0u IïEß! PAClFrc Bår!-Eo_4D

a^$s @ hRNCS
x4n810t 6¡6.ð'(!.1)

296.6{{,r.2)

- .- t.(F sNr053ù)

'*
èaì::

F-
tr.J
t¡J
É
t-.-
Ø
zo
f--
(9zra
3

=Ø

1

F-
t¡l
tila
F.
U''

t¡Jz
fL

=U)

50'

&.@(M.1.2)

S*,

OÕ
!

Ê

sr4.t68
f?¡ c

üi:tr BOr 
J

SW COLUMBIA STREET

MONUMENT LEGËND:
. . ¡WlD {duil¿i! ÀS NOED. BELO UNL¿sS OMRilq

NOEO

I - 9!{Ð 5/E'¡d i@ il/ft tffsdt8ro "H!ñEr pt5 to96-f f ÞER sr6,
I - lM 5/8''nù Rø d/@c rÌstu8Éù'HdÞi 

'Hc- sil

Jl - rero f &À$ 4úc slsÈ0 "fÐ[! hs ì696" sir

o ieÀo 5Æ' HoN M vÉC ,N$R*D Mtu ttú-*I Ph S2IJ¡9
¡ - aNilD r' ¡ÊAS ruo Si$pt! -FLs r89õ- SEr pÉR

/ ra@ t/s'tN n@ r/f¿ ùsfiisg! -HaRrtL .!s læ6^$r p6 5NJ¡672

À - tuB 5/3' dü & n/fc tfls6r8to 'HaREr ¡15 ìs-sì p8 $2r62t, d s r0E0
o - sr 6/s I s- Êil n@ sft oRsq FLÂstrc CAÞ

!Æk€t "rtR lNô. o! ño!æR ¡6, ¡Oi
Ì1 - sr 5/r" ¡ s- rRü Êe flù 2. {uw! cF MÆKÊo"ilrR rNc' tN r&sÉNf 8ox ù r6wr8Én t6, 2olr
ø - s€r æmr (t-5^1) MN¡s æ¡¡ (c@gR pLlc hftdN¡upde) r&€0 _ahR dc" m NoEXBEF 16, 2Oi1

Harper

@È Houf Peterson
\r/ Righellis lnc.'- 

Ê ñ i-f;iì;ÞL'r r ¡îi-*
L Â N u s ú a.r_É_ 

^ 
ts c-h.!-rr*c_Ls_::jl¡.j- il: I g

l{I St Silnr-n.src.r. sJilÉ ¡tu P,rh'J ilR !)r;.
ú{(¿ SolXll.¡1.!l 

"qw.[h0r,.nnr 
¡r\ 5ûì.:]t.t Ìl

SHEET 1 OF 2 ß/oa/20¡ sHn-os

t-

.,Ìrìl¡

ìÍ*

e

SW WMMENE
SNEEÏ

ælÀrL "c'

lol 10

I

AEBREVIATIONS:

Þ sst.

- NOt ro sc{t

- PUil¡C qn!Ì [¡SEt[¡l

Ê¡sailtt
. w¡FE aaÊr

)!oa

si

SH€EI INDEXT

S¡241tW S,3t'(t,r,2)

SW WLLAMETTE STREET

I,-
;. r) '1

"ó
o\ ft"REFERÊNCE DÔCUMENTS LEGENO:

RÊCoRü lNÉ08r4¡ON p¿Â Sfllr6t2 SHtÊf rl
RECORo rNa6rÁì0N p¿Ê sNSrô92
AÊC@D INFOFMÁION PIR SN2762¡
ÊÉc0F0 rMoR!^noil PÉF sNlolo8
âtcGo r¡foRra¡oN p€R ooagÉdr ?007-ìr572q $Egf 2:

{')
(?ì
(J)
(.)
(5)

!tqN0
ÊC'ERENC(S

svâEìu's €ÊlfrcaE Ð2550ß0

-;;ÊqSCÁlfr l- = 50

',1:"
i-

LOI 2
18,859 Sr

-+I ,

SI

l-- 8ar

LOT
20.760

r/: 1, tPrk LrLtpt
ÁlDrfJñ iD 1N!Rroou).

SW COTUMB¡A
SfREET

RÀCT

N.1.5.

9a,e(t.r,r)
s47ra1o',r

LOI E
r5,59r SF

3

f¡
j

I

I

I

i

I

safÊ lÀsiLltìr

-t

LOT 10
J8.Oô9 Sr

-t
qí

"i

LOI 7
lJ,00J 5F

I

{
t

I

ål rg

!.42C SÉ
LOT 9

SF40.?46

3

L*

t 'l_ 3R¡ss Þtuc
Í r$ r. oû,¿

TRACI O

LOI 5
).046 Sf

:
f
I

I

Ê¡

iJI

Ël

Ê.ô
Õz)Íor
=Ø
:å'

SI! COLUMBIA SÍREET-,7
I

2l'

Lof 4
25.0/4 Sr

LOT J
s.80J sÊ

I
5F

tR^cl
J,446

r7.72(H.r.2)

¡4-A531
26ïr,r,2)

TRACT A
12,005 sr

RactsERt!
PROFES$ONAL

URA Resolution 2016-005, Exhibit A
December 20,2016, Page 1 of 1

Recorded Plat

File t -'i7B
R.P. Hermar A.ssociates LLC@ Page 16-14



URA Board Meeting Date: December 20,2016

Agenda ltem: Public Hearing

TO Shenryood Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors

FROM:
Through:

Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager
Joseph Gall, ICMA-CM, City Manager

SUBJECT: URA Resolution 2016-006 of the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency
authorizing the URA Manager to sell property; Gannery Subdivision Lot 4

lssue
Should the URA Board authoríze the URA Manager to sell certain properties?

Background
The URA has acquired properties over the past 15 years and previously SURPAC has evaluated
each of the property acquisitions. An Appraisal for the property was conducted in October of
2016 and discussed with the URA Board. Based on the discussion of the URA Board Lot 4 of
the Cannery PUD is recommended to be sold as the market allows.

The sale of property is governed by section 505 of the URA Plan.

The recent realestate market has been steadily improving and there has been interest expressed
by developers for property in Old Town. The URA Manager will place restrictions on the sale of
the properties so that development will occur in a manner that removes blight and maximizes the
development of the properties as outlined in the resolution.

Financial lmpacts
The sale of property will put monies back into the URA which can be allocated to other projects

or to retire debt. These moníes if reinvested back into the district will not count agaínst maximum
indebtedness.

Recommendation:
Staff respectfully requests URA Board adoption of URA Resolution 2016-006 authorizing the
URA Manager to partition and sell properties according to section 505 of the URA Plan.

URA Resolution 2016-006, Staff Report
December 20,2016
Page 1 of 1

15



DRAFT

Houz of the'Iüalarir Ríwr Nariowl tl4ldliþ R$tgc

URA RESOLUTION 2OI6.006

AUTHORIZING THE URA MANAGER TO SELL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE SHERWOOD URBAN
RENEWAL AGENGY; CANNERY SUBDIVISION LOT 4

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Shenruood ("Agency") as the duly designated
Urban Renewal Agency for the City of Shenruood, Oregon ("City") is undertaking to carry out the
Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan ("Plan") which plan was approved by the City Council ("Council") on
August 29, 2000 by Ordinance No. 2000-1098 after a Public Hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Plan allows, under Section 505 for the Agency to sell property, and over time the Agency
has purchased property that it desires to sell; and

WHEREAS, the Cannery property was subdivided and a Planned Unit Development PUD was approved
in 2010; and

WHEREAS, the retail/office properties are located in the Cannery Subdivision as Lot 4 in Exhibit A

,NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SHERWOOD
URBAN RENEWAL AGENGY:

Section 1. The Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency does hereby direct the URA Manager to sell the
property noted above in accordance with Section 505 of the URA Plan with the following
conditions.

1) The building constructed is multiple stories, meetsthe requirementin the Planned Unit
Development including the pattern book and has a similar look to the Center for the Arts
building across the street with increased ground floor glazing and increased use of brick
on the building.

2) The use of the building is compatible with the adjacent public plaza.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective from and after its adoption by the Agency Board.

Duly passed by the Urban Renewal Agency Board this 20th day of December 2016.

Attest:

d

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder

URA Resolution 2016-006
December 20,2016
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit A (1 pS)

Krisanna Clark, Chair

16



URA Resolution 2016-006, Exhibit A
December20, 2016, Page 1 of 1

Recorded Plat

srv cûiiJht8tÂ stïr¡. UJ*
åul.I LJg

ãä
-1

SHERWOOD CANNERY SQUARE

LùI 9

ô1. 
-

''.:\!s-¡¡.\!:ri \il,Ì¿:1.1. r!...r.¡ \¡¡ 1 l
]-nr rrLi:.:r¡r nrxthr:rr, :.' ¡,::i

SHËIT 1 OF 2 ¡r¡rr/¡0,' !r ù!

SW RAILROAD
SÏREET

.ABÊIìT.MATIOI'IS:

A flOR'nON BÊiNG A REFLAT OF A PORIIOò| Ol BLOCK 1. "EPLER'S ADO|T|ON fO SHERWûOD.', Hfili)ËùrD ¡'s ur)iìLjlli$¡ \ù ¿lozta.ll-1.^23LocAfrD tN fHE EAsf oNE-nALF oÊ fHÊ Nofrl¡lllEsr o¡E_ou¡nrgn or sÉci¡oH ¡ã, - ÂMëlDÉo By eo! No 
'ù¡?-oran¡IOIINS'IIP 2 SOUTH. RÅNGÉ, 1 WEsT, W.M.ory oF sHÊÊwgoó, w¡snrñcrbrv còúñiV, occcon au.-\iìf,D ay 0aç N$. ?o¡3-oe!sqs

siriì fí ìil .){ì:ùÊiÉ 4. jtl¡ ì

I ¡ SOUTHERN FACIFIC RAILROAD
I e^ss g **c

i.7rdrt'ú 6.6.il1c.,1

$.slf 1.¡)

þ
l!
L&J
&
t--
llt
Zo
h--(9
zr
U'|{3
F
tn

S\! COLUMS¡A
5 IRI[ |

l;:-,

.rl ,j õ

a-'

Þ
td
L¡JüF
LN

t¡lz
ù

=ln

l-

mÁct c
r.iJö s 1991!.!-t) *

l

I
l

ê

F

'.t , -,)1.1..,... slv coLuMBlA STRETT
I

MONUMINT LT6[ND:
a ., r.i4 çi!.e:ir r9 ù31c {¡¡ _4.a:!! trd;d:{

t rr:-i¡!,¡r'4iÞs¡¡ìÀ¡.*r4! i¡r¡t ha:f irîùv: F{É gJi$¡
a 'gs !/!':u¡ i6 ¡/{'.,r r¡i*¡{s }$t,x !l

t .trs !'s¡!! rlrü !ìupri r:iÞr, i¡t ìs*- s:

i_ - rLdsi !/!'Ávr E{ì Ê/rp: .¡ir:*I. \urffi !r,!
r,: "r { ilr.ljr;

{ . sr¡qþtJ ¡} ¡e a ¡L\

^ 
;À¡û 5l¡" n!!.ìLs r/rri ¡¡rilulir !:iir¡i È!5 ìùrt.u¡ ¡¡r irll6l¡

Á iùw 5ri'ìra ¡ro nlrËt '¡¡niri, tÁìt! rt! :åi{.
*:r hñ 9ilui. s .t \!-r¡

t {t,,,'t' i !'RL¡r iù 4¡r *¡q ridgnc cf!¡h.i!'Þ-rñ 
^ri 

*r \o{!(. rr. i¡Ù
i t'1,,¡" r,!r'!ù Á.ô sp !':t-r.srv 14,$.q{it

'Ù,x Þ:" .! qigÀ {,! e ,sj.:!uF !a ñ:,
ri '¡¡ "\ññ lr l/J¡-t É' i*! I'p üi>ì,ti |r$ .l¡

ir \r!É¡rÀar) lei¡ -r,ù\ rf' ..n iO¿G.R rò i9r,

Har¡rcr

@PÈ Hout'Pcrcrson
\l Righcllis tnc.

..,.,,,. " É*i.:';. "..,,, "

il

rüi l0

À&rr i\¡'r.¡*eÀr
5S frLLü€:I:

sire; ¡

n¡lr'rr\ 14f,l0.r,2)

SW \{LLAMETTE STREET

REF€RENCE DOÖUXËNIS LECE}i0T 5H8€r rN0€x:

:¡j
el{i*ìr:rirìËv¡is:¿it\.f!./j $rÉ¿iì
elçÈil ilrrsr¡ns\,(E !:¡.!rrrr1
R:tiÉ! ii¡i\veiS¡ ,[r 1:¡]r;r1
klf(Éû rN.$üÀna.ì Pai :,!!Eù
À1,.3U ¡r.,ìr¡N.' ê(r o\,*trr &¡- jlrrb çall' l Ll r'J ti? ,ûj

=ræt
Aiì!.q, r i{n1i,!¡'r

i¿arf r", Sd'

I

1

t:

Ltl rü
tb.{6! !'

Lol I
::,:rl s

tof t
rJ.ú!J -r;

I

:al

tî^c r D

to1 I

toT 5

tot {
"15,ù/4 \t

rúí J
', rn'J :,,

18ÂCt I

SH C,JLiJMÊIA SIREET
1,i .|lj1 !.\r i-u

I ì,;:
u

..1

,¿
g.Õ

'', z

i: q

=: t¡\
."ir'

flìr

? MÏ!.r.4

File' '77A R.P. Hermar A.ssociates LLC@ Paee 14-17



Shenruood URA Board Meeting

Date: Deee^b" r 20,20

List of Meeting Attendees: -
Request to Speak Forms: -
Documents submitted at meeting: 

-



Approved
M¡nutes



SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, December 20, 2016
22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140

REGULAR SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Clark called the meeting to order at 8:50 pm.

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Krisanna Clark, Jennifer Harris, Jennifer Kuiper, Linda Henderson,
Renee Brouse, Dan King and Sally Robinson.

3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joe Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, City Attorney
Josh Soper, Finance Director Katie Henry, and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Adoption of Septembe¡ 20,2016 URA Board Meeting Minutes
B. Adoption of October 18,2016 URA Board Meeting Minutes

MOTION: FROM RENEE BROUSE TO ADOPT THE CONSENT AGENDA, SECONDED BY
DAN KING. MOTION PASSED 5:0, ALL PRESENT MEMBERS VOTED lN FAVOR. (HARRIS
AND HENDERSON NOT PRESENT TO VOTE).

Chair Clark addressed the next agenda item

5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. URA Resolution 2016-004 Authorizing the URA Manager to sell property owned by the
Sherwood Urban RenewalAgency; cannery subdivision lot I

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier stated he would provide one staff report for all the
resolutions on the agenda. He said this is a culmination of a process that has been undenruay for
a number of years, starting with SURPAC discussions on URA owned properties and which
properties the URA might want to divest itself of, and take those monies and reinvesting to either
pay off debt or additional projects the Board may want to do in the future. He said since SURPAC
dissolved the URA board has had conversations in work sessions about the properties, the
market and ultimately decided to hire an appraiser to appraise five different properties. He said
after a recent URA Board meeting, the three properties in the cannery area were the most ideal
given the market conditions, to at least begin considering what we could do from a market
perspective and ultimately begin selling those properties.

Tom said the three resolutions before the Board tonight are all for the cannery PUD that was
done. He said Lot #1 includes the Center for the Arts building. He said the vision there has always
been to partition a portion of the property for a pad that is close to Pine Street. He said it's about
4250 square feet. He said URA Resolution 2016-004 is authorizing the URA Managerto partition

URA Board of Directors
December20,2016
Page 1 of 5



that site. He said he also noted some restrictions relative to the sale of the property and
explained; the building would be constructed to meet the requirements of the PUD that was
approved for the cannery including the pattern book that was adopted by the City Council; that it
has as similar look to the adjacent Center for the Arts building with more glazing or brick than is
currently on the Center; ensuring that the building is compatible with the Center for the Arts and
that the partition does not significantly impact the regular parking for the Center for the Arts. He
said these are the conditions that we briefly spoke about and he wanted to apply more formal
terms so that as we move foruvard there is some certainty as to what we would be trying to
accomplish in working with a potential purchaser and still retain the character.

B. URA Resolution 2016-005 Authorizing the URA Manager to sell property owned by the
Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency; cannery subdivision lot 3

Tom addressed URA Resolution 2016-005 and said this lot is a piece of property that has been
envisioned as a one story office/retail that would have a little bit of parking in the back. He said the
conditions are; the building meets the requirements of the PUD including the pattern book and has
a similar look to the Center for the Arts building, trying to keep the consistent pattern of the plaza
and the Center for the Arts.

C. URA Resolution 2016-006 Authorizing the URA Manager to sell property owned by the
Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency; cannery subdivision lot 4

Tom addressed URA Resolution 2016-006 and said this lot is bigger and adjacent to the plaza
and the restrictions would be; a building that was multiple stories and meets the requirements of
the PUD including the pattern book; has a similar look to the Center for the Arts, with increased
ground floor glazing, increased use of brick; and the use of the building is compatible with the
adjacent public plaza.

Chair Clark addressed URA Resolution 2016-004 and opened a public hearing. With no public
testimony received, Chair Clark closed the hearing and asked for Board questions.

Ms. Kuiper asked if there was any interest in the site. Tom responded he has spoken with
someone that has interest and said they have an aggressive schedule due to the timing of their
lease and said if we move forward we could see something happening this calendar year. She
asked if staff had any concerns with the existing PUD development considerations for design that
would inhibit aesthetics if it is facing in one direction rather than another? She asked if those
existing design standards are going to ensure what gets developed on Lot 1?

Tom replied he believes so and said the pattern book as well as the Old Town requirements on
the cannery side speak to reinforcing corners , a fair amount of glazing or glass on the building and
said it should be something that is compatible and comparable.

Ms. Harris asked, assuming what goes in this location, they will have their own parking and would
not be cannibalizing on what is already there? Tom replied, no, there would not be any room for
additional parking. He said this was always envisioned, and when we were working with Capstone
Development the parking was always a question, and one of the features that we realized is that

URA Board of Directors
December 20,2016
Page 2 of 5



the parking for events will differ. He said the businesses would probably be more daytime
operational types of businesses. He said Capstone wanted to purchase a portion of the parking lot
and actually purchased parking spots, and said he did not know if this is what we would do and
this is why the specific provision was noted, so that it did not negatively impact the Center for the
Arts parking. He said Capstone was willing to pay for that and were willing to cornpensate the
URA for some of the work that was done and we tracked that project separately to ensure we
could recover those capital costs. He said this obviously is not going to happen and the parking
will be shared. He said there is also on-street parking and parking along the back. He said there
will be a site plan that they will have to go through and this is something that will be heard by the
planning commission to make sure they meet the requirements. He informed the Board that the
site plan was done for that site as it was one that was considered originally.

Ms. Harris stated, we did not have a tenant for the other space either? Tom replied, no, but they
were all considered in the parking calculations. She said they have already considered a full
service restaurant, the Center and that the 14 parking spot in the street are good? Tom replied,
essentially.

Ms. Henderson asked what is the maximum height requirement for that building? Tom replied, on
this side of the tracks it's three stories, 40 feet. He said we are planning for a one-story building.

Ms. Kuiper referred to Tom indicating "planning" and asked if this is codified. Tom replied he did
not specify that it is a one-story building, but it would not make sense to do more. Ms. Kuiper
commented regarding aesthetics and referred to the Center for the Arts being a two-story building.

Ms. Harris stated they did not want a building that is two-stories

Ms. Henderson asked if staff envisioned the building being perpendicular to the Center? Tom
replied yes. She confirmed longer and along Pine Street, Tom replied yes.

Mayor Clark asked for other questions, with none heard, she asked for a motion

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2016-004, SECONDED
BY RENEE BROUSE. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR.

Chair Clark stated since staff has provided a staff report for all three resolutions, she addressed
URA Resolution 2016-005 authorizing the URA Manager to sell property owned by the
Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency; cannery subdivision lot 3.

Chair Clark opened the public hearing. With no testimony received, she closed the public hearing
and asked for a motion.

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 20'16-005, SECONDED
BY DAN KING. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED lN FAVOR.

Chair Clark addressed URA Resolution 2016-006 authorizing the URA Manager to sell
property owned by the Sherwood Urban RenewalAgency; cannery subdivision lot 4

URA Board of Directors
December 20,2016
Page 3 of 5



Chair Clark opened the public hearing, with no testimony received, she closed the public hearing

Ms. Kuiper referred to the cannery square and the water feature and asked if a building gets
constructed here with a back that is just facing the water feature, would that be considered legally
as a compatible use, because the way it's written in the code. She further clarified a building not
being of a compatible use. Tom replied from a planning commission perspective and given the fact
that it is in Old Town and there is zero requirements, the planning commission as long as it meets
PUD standards and reinforces the corner, has glazing and other things, it would certainly meet
code requirement. He said he specifically put in the conditions that the use of the building is
compatible with the adjacent public plaza, so this would be something the URA Manager would be
looking at as they are working with the sale and would try to make the sale contingent on certain
things, such that we would make sure that it would be, because we would have to go above and
beyond what the planning commission could require, just based on the Old Town standards and
the PUD.

Ms. Kuiper clarified and said it would be contingent upon a sale, staff would be looking at the
plans to see if in fact that is something we want to sell. Tom replied we would probably condition
the sale to make sure they did provide us plans.

Ms. Harris commented regarding compatible being subjective and gave examples. Tom replied it
is subjective and that is why you have a URA Manager that you trust they are thinking about those
things and not having something that will negatively impact the plaza.

Chair Clark asked for other Board questions or comments, with none received she asked for a
motion.

MOTION: FROM MS. HARRIS TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2016-006, SECONDED BY MS.
ROBINSON. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED lN FAVOR.

6. ADJOURN

With no further business, Chair Clark adjourned to a URA Executive Session at 9:15 pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Clark called the Executive Session to order at 9:20 pm.

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Krisanna Clark, Jennifer Kuiper, Jennifer Harris, Linda Henderson,
Renee Brouse, and Dan King. Sally Robinson was absent.

3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joe Gall and Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier

4. TOPIG:

A. Real Property Transactions, Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2Xe).

5. ADJOURN:

URA Board of Directors
December 20,2016
Page 4 of 5



Chair Clark adjourned at 10:10 pm

Attest:

-D^h-¿¿-sTtuáMurphy, MM6, a6r6v Recorder

L/LVV^

Krisanna Clark, Chair

URA Board of Directors
December 20,2016
Page 5 of 5




